

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 23,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 3**

January 30, 2001 – Offered by Representative KRUG.

1 At the locations indicated, amend the resolution as follows:

2 **1.** Page 14, line 11: delete lines 11 to 24.

3 **2.** Page 15, line 1: delete lines 1 to 23 and substitute:

4 “**SECTION 17m.** Assembly rule 15 (title), (1) to (3), (4) (intro.), (b) and (c), (5) and
5 (6) are amended to read:

6 ASSEMBLY RULE 15 (title) **Withdrawing a proposal or veto from**
7 **committee.** (1) ~~No~~ A proposal or veto may not be withdrawn from any committee
8 until 21 calendar days have expired since the proposal or veto was referred to the
9 committee. After the 21–day period, ~~proposals~~ a proposal or veto may be withdrawn
10 either by motion or by petition, but:

11 (a) ~~No~~ A bill may not be withdrawn from a joint survey committee.

1 (b) No A bill requiring, but not having, an emergency statement for passage
2 may not be withdrawn from the joint committee on finance or from the committee on
3 rules.

4 (2) The motion to withdraw a proposal or veto from committee ~~shall be~~ is in
5 order only on the first day in any week on which the call of the roll is taken under
6 the first order of business. ~~Such~~ The motions shall be decided by majority vote of a
7 majority of the members present and voting.

8 (3) Once a motion to withdraw a proposal or veto from a committee which
9 requires a majority vote of a majority of the members present and voting fails, all
10 subsequent motions to withdraw that proposal or veto from the same committee ~~shall~~
11 require a vote of two-thirds majority of the members present and voting for adoption
12 and shall be decided without debate.

13 (4) (intro.) A petition to withdraw a proposal or veto from committee requires
14 the personal signatures of a majority of the assembly's current membership.

15 (b) Each withdrawal petition signature shall be dated by the signer.
16 Withdrawal petitions may not be circulated ~~prior to~~ before the expiration of the
17 21-day period.

18 (c) Any withdrawal petition shall be filed with the chief clerk, who shall
19 immediately examine it for compliance with this rule. All questions concerning the
20 adequacy of a withdrawal petition shall be decided by the speaker.

21 (5) Immediately upon adoption of ~~any~~ a withdrawal motion or the chief clerk's
22 announcement of receipt of a proper withdrawal petition, the affected proposal ~~shall~~
23 be or veto is taken from committee and placed in the committee on rules for calendar
24 scheduling, ~~but,~~ if the withdrawal was is from that committee, the affected proposal

1 ~~shall be~~ or veto is placed directly on the calendar for the 2nd legislative day
2 thereafter.

3 (6) Whenever a bill is introduced in the assembly or senate under section 227.19
4 (5) (e) or 227.26 (2) (f) of the statutes, the bill ~~shall be~~ is considered reported without
5 recommendation and ~~shall be~~ is placed before the committee on rules if ~~no~~ a report
6 is not received from the standing committee within 30 days ~~of~~ after the date of
7 referral. This subsection does not apply if the bill is introduced within 30 days ~~of~~
8 after the time at which ~~no~~ further proposals may not be introduced or offered in the
9 regular session under joint rule 83 (2).”.

10 **3.** Page 17, line 7: delete lines 7 to 10 and substitute:

11 “(3) The report of the committee shall be reproduced in the journal.
12 Notwithstanding subs. (1) and (2), the chief clerk shall record in the journal that a
13 bill or veto is reported without recommendation whenever the bill or veto is
14 withdrawn from committee under rule 15 (6) ~~prior to~~ before the committee’s vote on
15 the bill or veto.”.

16 **4.** Page 23, line 24: delete the material beginning with “specified” and ending
17 with “times.” on page 24, line 2, and substitute “specified in s. section 230.35 (4) (a)
18 of the statutes, shall be provided to each member at least 18 hours before the
19 calendar is to be acted upon.”.

20 **5.** Page 30, line 1: delete “7 14” and substitute “7”.

21 **6.** Page 32, line 10: after “proposal” insert “or veto”.

22 **7.** Page 33, line 21: after “part,” insert “the chief clerk shall present it to the
23 speaker within 7 days after receipt by the assembly, and”.

